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Today we will cover

● What is a dynamic purchasing system and how does it work?

● Scope of AI services we plan to offer

● Q&A menti session



What is a Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS)?

A public sector sourcing tool for common goods and services, similar to a 
framework agreement, with a different set of requirements - these are defined in 
Regulation 34 of the PCR 2015 

A DPS is a public sector sourcing tool for common goods and services, similar to a 
framework agreement, with a different set of requirements - these are defined in 
regulation 34 (Dynamic Purchasing Systems) of the Public Contracts Regulations 
2015 (PCR 2015) 

The DPS electronic platform is hosted by NQC technology solutions via the GOV.UK 
Supplier Registration System (SRS) and aligns with Contracts Finder.

This enables suppliers to follow the ‘click once to apply’ process via Contracts Finder.

The DPS will allow customers to access a broader and more competitive marketplace 
when entering into a call for competition.

It will provide all suppliers including a wide range of SMEs with a simplified process to 
apply to on-board at any time, creating a diverse marketplace with a wide range of 
applicable skills. 

The dynamic purchasing system provides an accessible route for customers to a wide 
range of choice in existing and emerging service areas for customers

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/102/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/102/contents/made


How does a supplier join a DPS?

Suppliers can request to participate at any time during the lifetime of the DPS by registering 
for the Supplier Registration Service (SRS) platform

Suppliers can request to participate at any time during the lifetime of the DPS

Register for the Supplier Registration Service (SRS) platform: 
https://supplierregistration.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/sr 

This provides suppliers and buyers with a single place to create and share 
commercial information

Questions form a standard Selection Questionnaire for opportunities over the 
EU threshold are used to assess suitability of a supplier

The Selection Questionnaire is divided into two parts (SQ) & (DPSQ)

SQ - Standard selection questions (Mandatory/Discretionary)

DPSQ - DPS specific Selection Questionnaire

Appointed - if they meet all selection criteria

Assessing - if they fail any of the section criteria OR if the strategy is to put all 
suppliers into assessing to enable the DPS team to undertake further 
assessments

CCS and the bidder have a maximum of fifteen (15) working days to work 
jointly to rectify any compliance issues that arise during the application 
process, in accordance with Regulation 34 (Dynamic Purchasing Systems) of 
PCR 2015

In the event that the issue cannot be rectified within the 15 working days, CCS 

https://supplierregistration.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/sr


will ‘reject’ the bidders ‘Request to Participate’ as an interim measure whilst 
the necessary further actions are undertaken. The bidder can then re-apply to 
join the DPS within a timescale specified by CCS via the Supplier Registration 
platform

The Supplier Registration Service is linked to the DPS - an organisation 
cannot enter twice (cannot have more than one contact) as your supplier Duns 
number will flag that your company number is in use and will assist with 
collusive behavior

Supplier will sign the appoint form online and receive system notification and 
email notification when appointed to DPS



How do customers buy things through a DPS?

● Customers will be able to use high level category filters to shortlist suppliers

● Further competition will take place offline/using eSourcing tool

Customers will buy artificial intelligence services by way of a further competition.

This DPS will likely be split into four categories. 

Customers will use the Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS) Marketplace to find out 
which suppliers could meet their requirements, by using the filtering tool to specify 
their requirements and create a supplier shortlist.

To see a list and join one of the new technology Dynamic Purchasing Systems visit  
https://supplierregistration.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/dps#technology 

Customers will then invite suppliers identified by the DPS to bid against their detailed 
specification, evaluation criteria and contract format. All eligible suppliers must be 
invited to bid.

Where this DPS agreement can be used to meet a public sector requirement by 
running a further competition, CCS makes its eSourcing System available free of 
charge to those buyers - customers may also use their own procurement tool.

To learn more about the eSourcing tool visit: 
https://crowncommercialservice.bravosolution.co.uk/web/login.html 

https://supplierregistration.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/dps#technology
https://crowncommercialservice.bravosolution.co.uk/web/login.html


European Single Procurement Document

The European single procurement document (ESPD) is a self-declaration form 
used in public procurement procedures. 

With the ESPD companies are able to meet obligations to participate in a 
procurement procedure

For example, having paid taxes, not having been convicted of criminal activity, and so 
on

If a supplier is unable to provide this, the bid will be null and void and you will not be 
considered to participate in the procurement for this DPS



Questions or comments so far?



Scope - what can customers buy through this DPS?

● General artificial intelligence services

● Discovery and consultancy work related to the use of artificial intelligence in 
public services

● Development, implementation and support of artificial intelligence systems in 
the public sector

● Data analytics using artificial intelligence 

● The development and implementation of intelligent virtual assistants and 
intelligent personal assistants

Is there anything we are missing 

Is there anything that doesn’t fit within this scope?



Terms and Conditions - The DPS Contract

● DPS Appointment form

● DPS Core Terms

● DPS Schedules

○ Order schedules

○ Joint schedules

The DPS appointment form is between CCS and the Supplier and will allow the 
Supplier to be considered for Order Contracts to supply deliverables in Service Filter 
Categories for artificial intelligence services

Suppliers will not be able to deliver in filter categories, other than those listed in the 
appointment form

The DPS contract is formed by: 

- the DPS Appointment Form, including any DPS Special Terms (if there are any 
- likely to be around IPR);

- Core Terms - which are formed with Public Sector Contracts;
- and a combination of DPS Order Schedules and Joint schedules

The supplier will be eligible for the award of Order Contracts during the DPS contract 
period

Each order contract will be between a supplier and the buyer (contracting authority)



Intellectual Property and the AI DPS

● Proposal

○ your software

○ our data

Some of our considerations when it comes to intellectual property and the AI DPS are

- should the customer own developed IP? 

- how do isolate learnt IP? 

- where is the value for the customer? 

Our thoughts are that IP should be around data and the customer, rather than code 
and the supplier; and therefore the customer should have the full rights to data and 
insights

We want to understand if this will also work for suppliers?



AI Procurement timeline

Activity Date

Pre-market engagement January to February 2020

Drafting of procurement documentation March to May 2020

Publication of OJEU notice July 2020

DPS go-live August 2020





www.menti.com



Contact us

Ian Charvill
Category Lead

Maija Banks
Category Manager

ian.charvill@crowncommercial.gov.uk
Telephone: 01603 704764
Mobile: 07917 242831

maija.banks@crowncommercial.gov.uk
Mobile: 07784 299473

To get in touch with the team, please email: 
artificial-intelligence-engagement@crowncommercial.gov.uk

We will be holding a number of supplier one-to-ones in February. 

If you haven’t already, get in touch with the team by emailing 
artificial-intelligence-engagement@crowncommercial.gov.uk to book a slot

The time slots for appointments are on a first come first serve basis, remaining slots 
are limited.
 
This will be an opportunity for you to weigh in on the design and scope for this DPS, 
including any topics specific to your organisation, the pricing model and so on.

mailto:artificial-intelligence-engagement@crowncommercial.gov.uk
mailto:artificial-intelligence-engagement@crowncommercial.gov.uk


Q&A session

Does this work? Are there any concerns 


